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Dorothy Menasco

From: Fitings@psc.state.fl.us g Sg;l‘C'LK ) C%%:}E-SP%\IEOENCE
i . 1nistrative arties nsumer
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 4:.04 PM h
T "mcwiirter@mac law.com’ UMENT NO.05374-07
o -law.
: . ) DISTRIBUTION:
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena; Matilda Sanders
Subject: FW: CORRECTED FIPUG PREHEARING STATEMENT RE: 070007-E!

Attachments: FiPUG 2007 ecrc prehearing statement.doc

Mr. McWharter,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements. Please see e-
filing requirements on our website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:

Filing does not include official electronic signature. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the
signatory: s/ First M. Last

The e-mail message transmitting the documenti(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore,
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed.

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasce

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:imcwhirter@mac-law.com]

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: CORRECTED FIPUG PREHEARING STATEMENT RE: 070007-E1

My last transmittal for docket 070007-El mistakenly said that it was for the fuel adjustment clause.
The document is the same, but the transmittal Ianguage is corrected

John W McWhirter, Jr., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa FI 33602, lmcwhnrter@mac-law com is the person responsuble for thIS
electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 070007-El, Environmental Cost Recovery
The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;

The total number of pages is 5; and

The attached document is the FIPUG's PREHEARING STATEMENT

U=

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

10/5/2007
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Tampa, Fl 33602
B13.224.0866
813.221.1854 FAX

10/5/2007
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 4:03 PM ijgx;;:};;(m;vEOjoSPODNDENCE
To: imewhirter@mac-law.com’ DOCUMENT NO 0;9‘57 {?:n;umer
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena DISTRIBUTION: " _ 1
Subject: FW: FIPUG PREHEARING STATEMENT RE: 070007-El :

Attachments: FIPUG 2007 ecrc prehearing statement.doc

Mr. McWhirter,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission's e-filing requirements.
Please see e-filing requirements on our website (_t)ttp;[_/_www,.,psc.state.ﬂ.us/dockets/e-ﬁlingsl), in
particular:

Filing does not include official electronic signature. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed
by the signatory: s/ First M. Last

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Darothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 3:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FIPUG PREHEARING STATEMENT RE: 070007-El

John W. McWhirter, Jr., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,F| 33602, imcwhirter@mac-law.com _is the person responsibie for this
electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 070007-El, Fuel Adjustment Cost Recovery
The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;

The total number of pages is 5; and

The attached document is the FIPUG's PREHEARING STATEMENT

oA S

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

Tampa, Fl 33602
813.224.0866
813.221.1854 FAX

10/5/2007
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Dorothy Menasco O &)

From: Filings@psc.state flus FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
rom: gsigpsc.sidie.. [_] Administrative [*] Parties [ ] Consumer

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2007 1:25 PM DOCUMENT NO. %274 -

To: john_butler@fpl.com' DISTRIBUTION: ‘

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Docket No. 070007-El - FPL's Preliminary List of New Projects to be Submitted for Cost Recovery

Attachments: FPL - 2007 Preliminary ECRC Projects.doc; FPL - COS for 2007 ECRC Preliminary Projects.doc

Mr. Butler,

We are in receipt of the attached filings. However, the document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be
accepted for filing.

Please see e-filing requirements on our website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:

» Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of
service must be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate
attachment to the e-mail.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6330

From: John_Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John_Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 12:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; jbeasley@ausley.com; Charles Beck; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jas@beggslane.com; garyp@hgstaw.com;
johnmac@tampabay.rr.com

Subject: Docket No. 070007-EI -- FPL's Preliminary List of New Projects to be Submitted for Cost Recovery

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Bivd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5639
John_Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 070007-E&l

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company
7/16/2007
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d. There are 3 pages total.

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida Power & Light Company’s
Preliminary List of New Projects To Be Submitted for Cost Recovery, and an accompanying
certificate of service.

(See attached file: FPL - 2007 Preliminary ECRC Projects.doc)(See attached file: FPL - COS for 2007 ECRC
Preliminary Projects.doc)

7/16/2007



® ® PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco

Fiom: Y Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 5:34 PM

To: ‘John_Butler@fp!.com’

Cc: Ann Cole; Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Docket #070007-El / FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st Set

of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6) --
REPLACEMENT FILING

Attachments: Notice of Serving (OPC's 1st INTs and 1st PODs - ECRC).doc

Notice of
ving (OPC's 1s!
Mr. Butler,

On review of the attached replacement filing, it appears there are no changes between this document and DN
02542-07 which your office filed earlier today. As such, it will be considered a duplicate and will not be
accepted as an official filing. If there are any changes to the document, however, it will need to reflect the
revision in the title and resubmitted for filing. If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

CCA - Records
850-413-6330
dmenasco@psc.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: John Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John_Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: beasley@ausley.com; Charles Beck; cherylmartin@fpuc.com; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY @leg.state.fl.us;
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jacqueline_Bussey@fpl.com; Jamie_Patterson@fpl.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Mashinda Kazadi@fpl.com;
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; nhorton@lawfla.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; RAB@beggslane.com;
regdept@tecoenergy.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; srg@beggslane.com; Martha Brown;
jbeasley@ausley.com

Subject: Docket #070007-EI/ FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6) -- REPLACEMENT

FILING

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler
Florida Power & Light Company



700 Universe Blvd. . .

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5639

John_Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No.: 070007-EI

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company
d. There are 2 pages total.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6)

(See attached file: Notice of Serving (OPC's 1st INTs and 1st PODs -
ECRC).doc)



Dorothy Menasco

From: e Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 5:27 PM

To: ‘John_Butler@fpl.com'; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket #070007-El / FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st Set

of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6)

Mr. Butler,

Unfortunately, once a document is filed and document numbered, it can not be "unfiled." The documents which
were attached to the filing received at 3:36 p.m. had already been printed and document numbered before we
received your message below. Those documents have been entered into the docket file (DNs 02542-07 and
02543-07). Please call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

CCA - Records
850-413-6330
dmenasco@psc.state.fl.us

From: John_Butler@fpl.com [mailto:John Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 4:00 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: beasley@ausley.com; Charles Beck; cherylmartin@fpuc.com; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY @leg.state.fl.us;
Jacqueline_Bussey@fpl.com; Jamie Patterson@fpl.com; JAS@beggslane.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Mashinda_Kazadi@fpl.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us;
nhorton@lawfla.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; RAB@beggslane.com; regdept@tecoenergy.com;
sdriteno@southemco.com; srg@beggslane.com

Subject: Re: Docket #070007-EI / FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6)

Please disregard this filing and do not post it in the docket file. It was sent from my office by mistake. I will
file and serve the correct Notice shortly. I apologize for the confusion. Best regards, John Butler

John Butler

Sent by: Jamie To:  filings@psc.state.fl.us

Patterson cc:  beasley@ausley.com, JAS@beggslane.com, RAB@beggslane.com,
srg@beggslane.com,

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com, cherylmartin@fpuc.com, sdriteno@southernco.com,
nhorton@lawfla.com, BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us,

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us,
03/22/2007 03:35 CHRISTENSEN.PATTY @]leg.state.fl.us, paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com,

john.burnett@pgnmail.com,



PM re&»t@tecoemergy.com, Mashinda Kazac’AD/F PL@FPL, Jacqueline
Bussey/GC/FPL@FPL,

John Butler/GC/FPL@FPL
Subject: Docket #070007-EL/ FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to
OPC's
1st Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of
Documents

(Nos. 1-6)

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5639

John Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No.: 070007-EI
c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company
d. There are 6 pages total.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FPL's Notice of Serving Objections & Responses to OPC's 1st
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and 1st Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-6)

(See attached file: Notice of Serving (OPC's 1st INTs and 1st PODs -
ECRC).pdf)

(See attached file: Objections and Responses to OPC's 1st INTs and PODs
(ECRC).pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

John T. Butler

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 304-5639



Pagelot'l

Timolyn Henry 07 0oy

From: John W.McWhirter [[mcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 4:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us PARTIES

Subject: FIPUG notice reaffirming party status in dockets 070001; 070002 & 070007

Jlease note that McWhirter was the filing party in these dockets. Perry is indicated as the filing party on your documents list. Tim
3 no longer with the firm, although we still have a warm place in our hearts for him,

he preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
v, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the
1essage in error, and (iii} erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the

IcWhirter Reeves & Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particuiar matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be

slied upon by any other party

ohn W. McWhirter, Jr.

AcWhirter Reeves Davidson, PA.
.00 N. Tampa St

>0 Box 3350

“ampa, Fl 33601

113.224.0866

113.221.1854 FAX
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